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MEMO
Date: August 23, 2021
To: Commissioners’ Court
From: Tracy R. Homfeld, PE, CFM; Collin County Engineering
Subject: Interlocal Agreement between Collin County and the City of Allen for Ridgeview Drive from Alma

Drive to Watters Branch Creek; New 2007 Project RI070072

The City of Allen received 2007 Bond Project funding for 2007 Bond Project Rl 070035, Alma Drive from Hedgcoxe Drive to
SH 121. This project is complete and there is $306,106 remaining in the account.

The city of Allen is asking for permission to reallocate the remaining funds to Ridgeview Drive from Alma Drive to Watters
Branch Creek. The Project shall consist of constructing Ridgeview Drive’s two additional lanes as a 4-lane divided arterial from
Alma Drive to Watters Branch Creek. The Interlocal Agreement has been approved by the City of Allen and is attached.

A new project code RI070072 will be set up as a result of this request and a budget adjustment will also be required to move
the funding and is as follows:

$306,106 FROM RI1070035-4210-750300013-809280 TO RI070072-4210-750300013-809280.

ACTION:
We request Commissioners Court consider approval of:

1) The Interlocal Agreement with the City of Allen for construction of Ridgeview Drive from Alma to Watters
Branch Creek for $306,106 and;

2) Approve the associated budget adjustment to move the funding into the new Project Code.



